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July 26, 2013

SW Cole Engineering
286 Portland Road
Gray, ME 04039

ATIN: Roger Domingo

RE: Job #08-0494.2, Commercial and Maple Street Mixed Use, Portland, ME
RTD 13-1020

Dear Sir,
As requested, an Inspection was performed at the Commercial and
Maple Street Mixed Use Project located in Portland, Maine on July 15, 2013.
The inspection consisted of an in-process Visual Inspection of welds,
bolted connections, joist and decking.

6t Floor Grid Line 1 -7, G - K

All bolted connections, brace welds, joist and deck were inspected and
found to be acceptable.

Roof Grid Line 1=-7, G - K

All bolted connections, brace welds, joist and deck were inspected and
found to be acceptable.

2nd Floor Grid Line4-8, A - G

Column anchor bolts still in-progress.

Column to beam and beam to beam high strength A325 bolted
connections 40% complete.

HSS diagonal wind brace connections 20% complete.

No joist or deck installed at this time.
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The inspection was performed in accordance with AWS D1.1:2010, AWS
D1.3, AISC 360-10 and SJI.

If I can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to call.

Rober’rH Porechomdn Jr /
CWI #90100111

Robert H Parechaman Jr.
CWI 90100111
N/ QC1 EXP. 10/1/2014



